
 
 
 

 

 

 

 
Dr Helen Paterson, Chief Executive 

County Hall, Morpeth, Northumberland, NE61 2EF 
T: 0345 600 6400 

www.northumberland.gov.uk   
    
 

 Your ref:  
Our ref:  
Enquiries to: Nichola Turnbull 
Email: nichola.turnbull@northumberland.gov.uk 
Tel direct: 01670 622617 
Date: 30 March 2023 

 
 
Dear Sir or Madam, 
 

Your attendance is requested at a meeting of the TYNEDALE LOCAL AREA COUNCIL to be 
held in CEREMONY ROOM - HEXHAM HOUSE on TUESDAY, 11 APRIL 2023 at 4.00 PM.  

Yours faithfully 

 

 
Dr Helen Paterson 
Chief Executive 
 

 

To Tynedale Local Area Council members as follows:- 

T Cessford (Chair), D Kennedy (Vice-Chair), A Scott (Vice-Chair (Planning)), A Dale, 
S Fairless-Aitken, C Horncastle, JI Hutchinson, N Morphet, N Oliver, J Riddle, A Sharp, 
G Stewart and H Waddell 

 

Public Document Pack



 
Tynedale Local Area Council, 11 April 2023 

AGENDA 
 

PART I 
 

It is expected that the matters included in this part of the agenda 
will be dealt with in public. 

 
  

1.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

 
 
2.   DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS 

 
Unless already entered in the Council’s Register of Members’ interests, 
members are required where a matter arises at a meeting; 
  
a)      Which directly relates to Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (‘DPI’) as set 

out in Appendix B, Table 1 of the Code of Conduct, to disclose the 
interest, not participate in any discussion or vote and not to remain in 
room. Where members have a DPI or if the matter concerns an 
executive function and is being considered by a Cabinet Member with 
a DPI they must notify the Monitoring Officer and arrange for 
somebody else to deal with the matter. 

  
b)      Which directly relates to the financial interest or well being of a Other 

Registrable Interest as set out in Appendix B, Table 2 of the Code of 
Conduct to disclose the interest and only speak on the matter if 
members of the public are also allowed to speak at the meeting but 
otherwise must not take part in any discussion or vote on the matter 
and must not remain the room. 

  
c)       Which directly relates to their financial interest or well-being (and is 

not DPI) or the financial well being of a relative or close associate, to 
declare the interest and members may only speak on the matter if 
members of the public are also allowed to speak.  Otherwise, the 
member must not take part in discussion or vote on the matter and 
must leave the room. 

  
d)      Which affects the financial well-being of the member, a relative or 

close associate or a body included under the Other Registrable 
Interests column in Table 2, to disclose the interest and apply the test 
set out at paragraph 9 of Appendix B before deciding whether they 
may remain in the meeting. 

  
e)      Where Members have or a Cabinet Member has an Other Registerable 

Interest or Non Registerable Interest in a matter being considered in 
exercise of their executive function, they must notify the Monitoring 
Officer and arrange for somebody else to deal with it. 

  
NB Any member needing clarification must contact 
monitoringofficer@northumberland.gov.uk.  Members are referred to the 
Code of Conduct which contains the matters above in full.  Please refer to 
the guidance on disclosures at the rear of this agenda letter. 

 

mailto:monitoringofficer@northumberland.gov.uk


 
Tynedale Local Area Council, 11 April 2023 

  
RIGHTS OF WAY 
  
3.   REVIEW OF THE DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT OF PUBLIC 

RIGHTS OF WAY 
ALLEGED PUBLIC FOOTPATH NO. 48 
PARISH OF CHOLLERTON 
 
The Local Area Council is asked to give consideration to all the relevant 
evidence gathered in support and in rebuttal of the existence of public 
footpath rights over a route between the ‘Coal Road’ (C218 road), to the 
entrance of the recreation ground, approximately 25 metres east of 4 
Bracken Hill. 
 

(Pages 1 
- 126) 

 
4.   REVIEW OF THE DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT OF PUBLIC 

RIGHTS OF WAY 
ALLEGED PUBLIC BRIDLEWAY NO. 31 
PARISH OF KIRKWHELPINGTON 
 
The Local Area Council is asked to give consideration to all the relevant 
evidence gathered in support and rebuttal of the existence of public 
bridleway rights over a route from the existing northern end of Public 
Bridleway No. 31, north of Kirkwhelpington, in a north-westerly direction to 
join the C195 road north of Middle Whitehill. 
 

(Pages 
127 - 
180) 

 
5.   DATE OF NEXT MEETING 

 
The next meeting will be held on Tuesday 9 May 2023. 
 

 

 
6.   URGENT BUSINESS 

 
To consider such other business as, in the opinion of the Chair, should, by 
reason of special circumstances, be considered as a matter of urgency. 
 

 



 

Tynedale Local Area Council, Tuesday, 11 April 2023 

IF YOU HAVE AN INTEREST AT THIS MEETING, PLEASE: 
  

● Declare it and give details of its nature before the matter is discussed or as soon as it 
becomes apparent to you. 

● Complete this sheet and pass it to the Democratic Services Officer.  

 
Name:   Date of meeting:  

Meeting:  

Item to which your interest relates: 

 

Nature of Interest i.e. either disclosable pecuniary interest (as defined by Table 1 of Appendix B to 
the Code of Conduct, Other Registerable Interest or Non-Registerable Interest (as defined by 
Appendix B to Code of Conduct) (please give details):  
 

Are you intending to withdraw from the meeting?  
 

Yes - ☐ No - ☐ 
 

 



 

Tynedale Local Area Council, Tuesday, 11 April 2023 

Registering Interests 
 
Within 28 days of becoming a member or your re-election or re-appointment to office you must register 
with the Monitoring Officer the interests which fall within the categories set out in Table 1 (Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interests) which are as described in “The Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary 
Interests) Regulations 2012”. You should also register details of your other personal interests which fall 
within the categories set out in Table 2 (Other Registerable Interests). 
 
“Disclosable Pecuniary Interest” means an interest of yourself, or of your partner if you are aware of 
your partner's interest, within the descriptions set out in Table 1 below. 
 
"Partner" means a spouse or civil partner, or a person with whom you are living as husband or wife, or 
a person with whom you are living as if you are civil partners. 
 
1. You must ensure that your register of interests is kept up-to-date and within 28 days of becoming 

aware of any new interest, or of any change to a registered interest, notify the Monitoring Officer. 

 
2. A ‘sensitive interest’ is as an interest which, if disclosed, could lead to the councillor, or a person 

connected with the councillor, being subject to violence or intimidation. 

 
3. Where you have a ‘sensitive interest’ you must notify the Monitoring Officer with the reasons why 

you believe it is a sensitive interest. If the Monitoring Officer agrees they will withhold the interest 
from the public register. 

 
Non participation in case of disclosable pecuniary interest 
 

4. Where a matter arises at a meeting which directly relates to one of your Disclosable Pecuniary 
Interests as set out in Table 1, you must disclose the interest, not participate in any discussion or 
vote on the matter and must not remain in the room unless you have been granted a dispensation. If 
it is a ‘sensitive interest’, you do not have to disclose the nature of the interest, just that you have an 
interest. 

 
Dispensation may be granted in limited circumstances, to enable you to participate and vote on a 
matter in which you have a disclosable pecuniary interest. 
 

5. Where you have a disclosable pecuniary interest on a matter to be considered or is being 
considered by you as a Cabinet member in exercise of your executive function, you must notify the 
Monitoring Officer of the interest and must not take any steps or further steps in the matter apart 
from arranging for someone else to deal with it. 

 
Disclosure of Other Registerable Interests 
 

6. Where a matter arises at a meeting which directly relates to the financial interest or wellbeing of 
one of your Other Registerable Interests (as set out in Table 2), you must disclose the interest. You 
may speak on the matter only if members of the public are also allowed to speak at the meeting but 
otherwise must not take part in any discussion or vote on the matter and must not remain in the 
room unless you have been granted a dispensation. If it is a ‘sensitive interest’, you do not have to 
disclose the nature of the interest. 

 
Disclosure of Non-Registerable Interests 
 



 
Tynedale Local Area Council, 11 April 2023 

7. Where a matter arises at a meeting which directly relates to your financial interest or well-being 
(and is not a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest set out in Table 1) or a financial interest or well-being of 
a relative or close associate, you must disclose the interest. You may speak on the matter only if 
members of the public are also allowed to speak at the meeting. Otherwise you must not take part in 
any discussion or vote on the matter and must not remain in the room unless you have been granted 
a dispensation. If it is a ‘sensitive interest’, you do not have to disclose the nature of the interest. 

 
8. Where a matter arises at a meeting which affects – 

 
a. your own financial interest or well-being; 

b. a financial interest or well-being of a relative or close associate; or 

c. a financial interest or wellbeing of a body included under Other Registrable Interests as set 
out in Table 2 you must disclose the interest. In order to determine whether you can remain 
in the meeting after disclosing your interest the following test should be applied 

 
9. Where a matter (referred to in paragraph 8 above) affects the financial interest or well- being: 

 
a. to a greater extent than it affects the financial interests of the majority of inhabitants of the 

ward affected by the decision and; 

b. a reasonable member of the public knowing all the facts would believe that it would affect 
your view of the wider public interest  

You may speak on the matter only if members of the public are also allowed to speak at the 
meeting. Otherwise, you must not take part in any discussion or vote on the matter and 
must not remain in the room unless you have been granted a dispensation.  
 
If it is a ‘sensitive interest’, you do not have to disclose the nature of the interest. 

 
Where you have an Other Registerable Interest or Non-Registerable Interest on a matter to be 
considered or is being considered by you as a Cabinet member in exercise of your executive function, 
you must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest and must not take any steps or further steps in the 
matter apart from arranging for someone else to deal with it. 



 

Tynedale Local Area Council, Tuesday, 11 April 2023 

Table 1: Disclosable Pecuniary Interests 
 
This table sets out the explanation of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests as set out in the Relevant 
Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012. 
  
Subject Description 
Employment, office, trade, profession or 
vocation 

Any employment, office, trade, profession or 
vocation carried on for profit or gain. 
[Any unpaid directorship.] 

Sponsorship 
 
 
 
  

Any payment or provision of any other financial 
benefit (other than from the council) made to 
the councillor during the previous 12-month 
period for expenses incurred by him/her in 
carrying out his/her duties as a councillor, or 
towards his/her election expenses. 
This includes any payment or financial benefit 
from a trade union within the meaning of the 
Trade Union and Labour Relations 
(Consolidation) Act 1992. 

Contracts Any contract made between the councillor or 
his/her spouse or civil partner or the person with 
whom the councillor is living as if they were 
spouses/civil partners (or a firm in which such 
person is a partner, or an incorporated body of 
which such person is a director* or a body that 
such person has a beneficial interest in the 
securities of*) and the council 
— 
(a) under which goods or services are to be 

provided or works are to be executed; and 
(b) which has not been fully discharged. 

Land and Property Any beneficial interest in land which is within the 
area of the council. 
‘Land’ excludes an easement, servitude, interest 
or right in or over land which does not give the 
councillor or his/her spouse or civil partner or 
the person with whom the councillor is living as 
if they were spouses/ civil partners (alone or 
jointly with another) a right to occupy or to 
receive income. 

Licenses Any licence (alone or jointly with others) to 
occupy land in the area of the council for a 
month or longer 

Corporate tenancies Any tenancy where (to the councillor’s 
knowledge)— 
(a) the landlord is the council; and 
(b) the tenant is a body that the councillor, or 

his/her spouse or civil partner or the person 
with whom the councillor is living as if they 
were spouses/ civil partners is a partner of or 
a director* of or has a beneficial interest in 
the securities* of. 

Securities Any beneficial interest in securities* of a body 

https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2012/1464/made
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2012/1464/made


 
Tynedale Local Area Council, 11 April 2023 

where— 
(a) that body (to the councillor’s knowledge) has 

a place of business or land in the area of the 
council; and 

(b) either— 
i. the total nominal value of the 

securities* exceeds £25,000 or one 
hundredth of the total issued share 
capital of that body; or  

ii. if the share capital of that body is of 
more than one class, the total 
nominal value of the shares of any 
one class in which the councillor, or 
his/ her spouse or civil partner or the 
person with whom the councillor is 
living as if they were spouses/civil 
partners has a beneficial interest 
exceeds one hundredth of the total 
issued share capital of that class. 

 
 

 
* ‘director’ includes a member of the committee of management of an industrial and provident society. 
 
* ‘securities’ means shares, debentures, debenture stock, loan stock, bonds, units of a collective 
investment scheme within the meaning of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 and other 
securities of any description, other than money deposited with a building society. 
 

Table 2: Other Registrable Interests 
 
 
You have a personal interest in any business of your authority where it relates to or is likely to affect: 
 

a) any body of which you are in general control or management and to which you are 
nominated or appointed by your authority 

 
b) any body 

 
i. exercising functions of a public nature 

ii. any body directed to charitable purposes or 
iii. one of whose principal purposes includes the influence of public opinion or policy 

(including any political party or trade union) 
 
 



 

TYNEDALE LOCAL AREA COUNCIL 
11 April 2023 

 
 
 

REVIEW OF THE DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT 
OF PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY 

 
ALLEGED PUBLIC FOOTPATH No 48  

PARISH OF CHOLLERTON 
 

Report of the Executive Director of Local Services 
Cabinet Member: Councillor Jeff Watson, Healthy Lives 

   
 
Purpose of report  
 
In this report, the Tynedale Local Area Council is asked to consider all the relevant 
evidence gathered in support and in rebuttal of the existence of public footpath rights 
over a route between the ‘Coal Road’ (C218 road), to the entrance of the recreation 
ground, approximately 25 metres east of 4 Bracken Hill.      
 
 
Recommendation  
 
   It is recommended that the Local Area Council agrees that: 

(i)       there is sufficient evidence to indicate that public footpath rights 
have been reasonably alleged to exist over the route F-G; 

(ii)            the route be included in a future Definitive Map Modification Order 
as a public footpath. 

 
 
1.0      BACKGROUND  
 
1.1 The relevant statutory provisions which apply to adding a public right of way to 

the Definitive Map and Statement based on 20 years user evidence are 
Sections 53(3)(b) and 53(3)(c)(i) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act, 1981, 
which require the County Council (as Surveying Authority) to modify the 
Definitive Map and Statement following: 

 
“The expiration, in relation to any way in the area to which the map 
relates, of any period such that the enjoyment by the public of the way 
during that period raises a presumption that the way has been 
dedicated as a public path or restricted byway” [s53(3)(b)] 

or 
“the discovery by the authority of evidence which (when considered with 
all other relevant evidence available to them) shows that a right of way Page 1

Agenda Item 3



which is not shown in the map and statement subsists or is reasonably 
alleged to subsist over land in the area to which the map relates, being 
a right of way such that the land over which the right subsists is a public 
path, a restricted byway or, subject to section 54A, a byway open to all 
traffic;”  [s53(3)(c)(i)]  

 
1.2 It is an unresolved question whether it is permissible to invoke section 

53(3)(c)(i) in a case to which section 53(3)(b) applies.  There is a case 
(Bagshaw), which is indirect authority to the effect that in any case of deemed 
dedication reliance on paragraph (c)(i) is perfectly acceptable.  Members are 
therefore invited to apply the lower test. 

 
1.3 Section 31 of the Highways Act 1980 (HA80) provides for the presumption of 

dedication of a public right of way following 20 years continuous use. Sub-
section (1) states: 

 
“Where a way over any land, other than a way of such a character that 
use of it by the public could not give rise at common law to any 
presumption of dedication, has been actually enjoyed by the public as 
of right and without interruption for a full period of 20 years, the way is 
deemed to have been dedicated as a highway unless there is sufficient 
evidence that there was no intention during that period to dedicate it.” 

 
1.4 It is necessary to show that there has been uninterrupted use, as of right, by 

the public over a period of 20 years or more.  ‘As of right’ means openly, not 
secretly, not by force and not by permission. The public must have used the 
way without hindrance (e.g. objections, verbal / written warnings, etc.) or 
permission from the landowner or his agents. The 20 year period may be 
shown at any time in the past and is generally taken to run backwards from the 
date when the use of the path was first “brought into question”, whether by a 
notice or otherwise. 

 
1.5 The Local Area Council must consider whether there is sufficient evidence to 

allege that the presumption is raised. The standard of proof is the civil one that 
is the balance of probabilities. Members must weigh up the evidence and if, on 
balance, it is reasonable to allege that there is a public right of way, then the 
presumption is raised. The onus is then on the landowner to show evidence 
that there was no intention on their part to dedicate. 

 
1.6 Such evidence may consist of notices or barriers, or by the locking of the way 

on one day in the year, and drawing this to the attention of the public, or by the 
deposit of a Declaration under section 31(6) HA80 to the effect that no 
additional ways (other than any specifically indicated in the Declaration) have 
been dedicated as highways since the date of the deposit. 

 
1.7 All the relevant statutory provisions and competing rights and interests have 

been considered in making this report. The recommendation is in accordance 
with the law and proportionate, having regard to individuals’ rights and the 
public interest. 

 
 
2.0 PUBLIC EVIDENCE 
 
2.1 In October 2019, Chollerton Parish Council made a formal application in 

support of a public footpath from the ‘Coal Road’ (C218 road), in an easterly 
Page 2



direction to an entrance to the recreation ground, approximately 25 metres 
east of 4 Bracken Hill. 

 
2.2  The proposal is supported by user evidence from 14 local people, 13 of whom 

claim to have used the route on foot for periods in excess of 20 years.   
 
 
3. LANDOWNER EVIDENCE  
 
3.1 There is no landowner evidence at this stage. 

 
 

4. CONSULTATION  
 
4.1 In January 2021, the Council carried out a consultation with the Parish 

Council, known owners and occupiers of the land, the local County Councillor 
and the local representatives of the “prescribed and local organisations” listed 
in the Council’s “Code of Practice on Consultation for Public Path Orders”.  
One reply was received and is included below. 

 
4.2      By email, in March 2021, the British Horse Society responded to the 

consultation indicating that it had no comments to make about this particular 
proposal.   
 
 

5. DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE 
 
5.1 A search has been made of archives relating to the area.  Evidence of Council 

Highways records, County Maps and O.S. Maps was inspected, and the 
following copies are enclosed for consideration. 

 
1842  Gunnerton Tithe Award:  

There is clear evidence of a path / track closely approximating to the 
route of alleged Footpath No 48. 

 
c.1860  Ordnance Survey Map:  Scale 1:2500 

There is clear evidence of a path / track closely approximating to the 
route of alleged Footpath No 48. 

 
c.1860  Ordnance Survey Map:  Scale 1:10,560 

There is clear evidence of a path / track closely approximating to the 
route of alleged Footpath No 48. 

 
1897   Ordnance Survey Map:  Scale 1:10,560 

There is clear evidence of a path / track closely approximating to the 
route of alleged Footpath No 48. 
 
Finance Act 1910 plan 
There is clear evidence of path/ track over the route of alleged Footpath 
No 48 and is shown as being separated from the surrounding land by 
coloured boundaries, which is good evidence of public highway rights.  
 

1922  Ordnance Survey Map:  Scale 1:2500 
There is clear evidence of a path / track closely approximating to the 
route of alleged Footpath No 48. 

 Page 3



1925  Ordnance Survey Map:  Scale 1:10,560 
There is clear evidence of a path / track closely approximating to the 
route of alleged Footpath No 48. 

 
1957  Ordnance Survey Map:  Scale 1:10,560 

There is clear evidence of a path / track closely approximating to the 
route of alleged Footpath No 48. 

 
Survey Map:  Scale 1:10,560 
  
There is clear evidence of a path / track closely approximating to the 
route of alleged Footpath No 48 on the base map used, though this 
route is not identified for inclusion as a public right of way. 

 
Draft Map:  Scale 1:10,560 
As with the Survey Map, there is clear evidence of a path / track closely 
approximating to the route of alleged Footpath No 48 on the base map 
used, though this route is not identified for inclusion as a public right of 
way. 

 
Provisional Map:  Scale 1:10,560 
As with the Survey and Draft Maps, there is clear evidence of a path / 
track closely approximating to the route of alleged Footpath No 48 on 
the base map used, though this route is not identified for inclusion as a 
public right of way. 

 
Original Definitive Map:  Scale 1:10,560 
There is clear evidence of a path / track closely approximating to the 
route of alleged Footpath No 48 on the base map used.  This route is 
not identified as a public right of way. 

 
First Review Definitive Map:  Scale 1:10,560 
There is clear evidence of a path / track closely approximating to the 
route of alleged Footpath No 48 on the base map used.  This route is 
not identified as a public right of way. 

 
1987   Ordnance Survey Map:  Scale 1:10,560 

There is clear evidence of a path / track closely approximating to the 
route of alleged Footpath No 48. 

 
 

6. SITE INVESTIGATION 
 
6.1    From Point F, on the ‘Coal Road’ (C218 road), a 5.7 to 6.3 metre wide grass 

surface track proceeds in an easterly direction for a distance of 55 metres, and 
then a 7.2 metre wide grass surface track continues for a distance of 21 
metres, to a point 8 metres south of 1 Hawthorn Terrace . Thereafter, a gravel 
track proceeds in a south-easterly direction on a less well-defined route for 22 
metres to a Point marked G, approximately 25 metres east of 4 Bracken Hill. 

 
 
7. COMMENTS RECEIVED ON THE DRAFT REPORT 
 
7.1 In March 2023, a draft copy of the report was circulated to the applicant and 

those landowners / occupiers who responded to the initial consultation for their 
comments.   Page 4



7.2 By email on 23 March 2023, Chollerton Parish Council responded with the 
following comments in relation to the draft report: .... 

 
  “Chollerton Parish Council met last night. 
 

“At their meeting, they discussed the Review of the Definitive Map and 
Statement of Rights of Way correspondence relating to alleged Public 
Footpath No 48, between the Coal Road and Hawthorne 
Terrace (E/11/48z). 

 
“The recommendation was that this route be approved as a footpath on 
the definitive map. It was AGREED that the PC would respond in 
support of the recommendation for this.” 

 
 
8. DISCUSSION 
 
8.1    Section 53 (3)(c)(i) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981, requires the 

County Council to modify the Definitive Map when evidence is discovered 
which, when considered with all other relevant evidence available to them 
shows: 
  

that a right of way, which is not shown in the Map and Statement, 
subsists or is reasonably alleged to subsist over land in the area to 
which the Map relates, being a right of way such that the land over 
which the right subsists is a public path, a restricted byway or; subject 
to section 54A, a byway open to all traffic. 
   

8.2    When considering an application / proposal for a modification order, Section 
32 of the Highways Act 1980 provides for “any map, plan or history of the 
locality or other relevant document” to be tendered in evidence and such 
weight to be given to it as considered justified by the circumstances, including 
the antiquity of the tendered document, the status of the person by whom and 
the purpose for which it was made or compiled, and the custody in which it has 
been kept and from which it is produced. 

  
8.3    The representation of a path or track on an Ordnance Survey Map is not  

evidence that it is a public right of way.  It is only indicative of its physical 
existence at the time of the survey.   

  
8.4 Under Section 31 of the Highways Act 1980, a particular way may be 

presumed to be a highway if it can be shown that there has been twenty years 
uninterrupted use by the public, as a right of way, and that the landowners 
have not taken steps to rebut this presumed dedication during that twenty year 
period. 

 
8.5 The proposal is supported by user evidence from 14 local people, all of whom 

claim to have used the route on foot for periods in excess of 20 years.  The 
frequency of use ranges from daily through to once per year. 

 
8.6 No rebuttal evidence has been supplied.  
 

8.7  If the date the public’s right to use the alleged path was called into question is 
taken to be October 2019, the date the application was submitted, then 13 out 
of the 14 user evidence providers claim to have walked the path for the 20 

Page 5



year period prior to this date. The frequency and purpose of this use is 
considered to be sufficient to raise a presumption of dedication.   
 

8.8 The historical map evidence would suggest that a path may have physically 
existed over the claimed route since at least the 1860s.   Although a route 
existed, this does not mean it necessarily had any public rights over it at that 
time.  Although the user evidence forms from older members of the public 
identify some use from the 1950s onwards, the period 1999 to 2019 would 
appear to be the relevant one for determining when a public footpath may 
have come into existence. 

 
8.9 None of the evidence providers have acknowledged ever having been given 

permission to use the route, and none of them claim to have been prevented 
from using the route.   

 
8.10 None of the evidence providers have acknowledged the existence of any 

‘private’ signs, locked gates, or any other challenges of their right to use the 
route.   

 
8.11 Based on the user evidence, and in the absence of any evidence of any acts 

of rebuttal prior to 2019, it would be appropriate to conclude that public 
footpath rights have been reasonably alleged to exist over the route. 

 
8.12 Advice from the Planning Inspectorate in their ‘consistency guidelines’ states 

that it is important to have the correct width, where known, recorded in the 
definitive statement.  The user evidence providers have identified a path width 
ranging from 6.5 to 7.5 metres.  From measurements taken on my site visit, in 
January, the current width that physically exists on the ground would appear to 
be 5.7 to 7.2 metres.  If the path is included in a future Definitive Map 
Modification Order, it would seem appropriate to identify the enclosed section 
with a width ranging from 5.7 to 7.2 metres as identified in paragraph 6.1 
above. For the unenclosed most easterly 22 metres it is proposed to identify 
the route with a width of 3 metres, reflecting the width of the tarmac track.    
 

 
9. CONCLUSION 
 
9.1  In the light of the evidence submitted, it appears that there is sufficient 

evidence to justify that public footpath rights have been reasonably alleged to 
exist over the claimed route. 

 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS   
 
Local Services Group File:  E/11/48z 
  

          Report Author          Zara Quinn – Definitive Map & Search Technical Officer 
   07542 318328   
   Zara.Quinn@Northumberland.gov.uk 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 Page 6

mailto:Zara.Quinn@Northumberland.gov.uk


F G48

Gunnerton

Bracken Hill

Church
Tyne

Works

Hawthorn Terrace

Track

View

Cottage
Recreation Ground

113.1m

Tower Pp

LB

TCB

105.5m
124.1m

Play Area

Pond

Margaret's Well

Shin
gle South Farm

Close

WEST CRESCENT

PO

Rose Cottage

The Croft

Reivers

The

The Stables

The Stables Cottage

Dene Brae

Avondale

Burnside Cottage

Farmhouse
South View

Southlands

Mallow

Barns

Chapel Ho

Whinhaven

1

2

7
3

4

8

5

13 14
15

Gunnerton

1

1

1

3

5

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the

Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office Crown Copyright.
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and

may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
License No. 100049048 (2013).

Infrastructure Records,  Local Services
County Hall Morpeth Northumberland
NE61 2EF  Telephone 0345 600 6400

Def. Map. No. O.S.Map Date

Former District Parish ScaleTynedale Chollerton 1:2,000
167 NY97NW September 2020

Wildlife & Countryside Act, 1981
Alleged Public Footpath

Page 7



This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of His Majesty's Stationary Office
Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. License no. 100049048 (2012)

County Hall, Morpeth, NE61 2EF
Contact: Highway Search Team

EMail: Highwaysearch@northumberland.gov.uk

Legend
Footpath
Bridleway
Restricted Byway
Byway Open to All Traffic

This is a computer generated extract of the Working Copy
of the Definitive Map of Public Rights of Way

Scale: 1:10,000

51
1/

03
7

511/027

51
1/

02
6

51
1/

02
5

511/032

511/022

51
1/

02
9

51
1/

02
8

51
1/

02
4

Page 8



              1960           1970        1980          1990         2000         2010 Frequency and Type Prevented from using

of Use the route?

D Phillips No

S Dickinson No

G Dover No

B Lowdon No

E Lowdon No

G Wright No

Su Reay No

Sc Reay No

D Reay No

J Phillips No

Mi Broadbent No

Ma Broadbent No

S Maurice Weekly on foot No

M Dickinson No

Daily on foot

Daily on foot

Daily on foot

Daily on foot

Weekly on foot

Daily on foot

PARISH OF CHOLLERTON ALLEGED FOOTPATH NO 48

             1960         1970         1980        1990         2000         2010         2020

Weekly on foot

Daily on foot

Weekly on foot

Weekly on foot

Daily on foot

Daily on foot

Daily on foot

P
age 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



 

Tithe Award 

1842 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Page 114



 

1st Edition 25” O.S. Map 

c.1860 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Page 115



 

1st Edition 6” O.S. Map 

c. 1860 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Page 116



 

2nd Edition 6” O.S. Map 

1897 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Page 117



 

Finance Act 1910 Plan 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Page 118



 

3rd Edition 25” O.S. Map 

1922 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Page 119



 

3rd Edition 6” O.S. Map 

1925 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Page 120



 

Provisional 6” O.S. Map 

1957 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Page 121



 

Survey Map 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Page 122



 

Draft Map 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Page 123



 

Provisional Map 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Page 124



 

Original Definitive Map 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Page 125



 

1:10,000 O.S Map 

1987 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 126



Page 127

Agenda Item 4



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173



Page 174



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	Non participation in case of disclosable pecuniary interest
	Disclosure of Other Registerable Interests
	Disclosure of Non-Registerable Interests

	3 REVIEW OF THE DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT OF PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY, ALLEGED PUBLIC FOOTPATH NO. 48, PARISH OF CHOLLERTON
	4 REVIEW OF THE DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT OF PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY, ALLEGED PUBLIC BRIDLEWAY NO. 31, PARISH OF KIRKWHELPINGTON

